
 

Friday, April 7, 2023 
 

TO: ASI Finance Committee 

FROM: Curtis Gaines, ASI Vice Chair of Finance 

CC:  ASI Board of Directors 
      ASI Funding Sub-Committee 

       Andrew Klein, ASI Vice President of Finance 

 

RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub–Committee from Friday, March 24, 2023 
 
The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI 
Funding Sub-Committee on Friday, March 24, 2023 
 

 
Approved on March 24: 

a. Academic Honors Association – Murder Mystery Night – 4/13/23 - $533.39 
b. Association for Computing Machinery – ACM Movie Night #1 – 4/07/23 - $1,050.00 
c. Association for Computing Machinery – ACM x GEG Gaming Night – 4/13/23 - $200.00 
d. Lobby Days Caucus – LDC Meeting Dinner – 4/15/23 - $800.00 
e. Muslim Student Association - Ramadan Iftaar Event – 3/23-4/13/23 - $1,386.42 

Total Funds used at the meetings: $3,969.81 

Not Approved: N/A 
 
Recommended to the Finance Committee:  

a. Film Production Student Club – Golden Eagle Film Festival – 4/27-4/29/23 - $3,000.00 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Curtis Gaines at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Andrew Klein at 
asivpf@calstatela.edu  


